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MEMORANDUM

To: Satpal Sidhu, County Executiv

From:      Bill Elfo, Sheriff J,
Date:      October 11, 2023

Subject:  Agreement with the U. S. Department of Justice

Organized Crime Drug Enforcement Task Forces ( OCDETF)
OCDETF Investigation/ Strategic Initiative PA-WAW- 0376, DEA RL- 23- 0005

Enclosed for your review and signature is an original agreement between Whatcom County and the

U. S. Department of Justice Organized Crime Drug Enforcement Task Forces (OCDETF).

Background and Purpose

This agreement provides for reimbursement of overtime of Whatcom County Sheriff' s Office

Deputies engaged in Federal Organized Crime Drug Enforcement Task Force investigations.

Funding Amount and Source

5, 000 from the U. S. Department of Justice/ Drug Enforcement Administration.

Differences from Previous Contract

This is the first agreement for this investigation.

Please contact Undersheriff Doug Chadwick at extension 6618 if you have any questions or concerns

regarding the terms of this agreement.

Thank you.

enclosure

Our vision: The Office of Sheriff: Dedicated to making Whatcom County the Safest in the State through Excellence in Public Safety.


